
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

November 1, 2018 





AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
November 1, 2018 

South Norfolk Community Center 
1217 Godwin Ave.  

5:30 PM 

A. Call To Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the October 4, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

D. Consent Agenda

1. 1104 Jackson Avenue
New application for expired PLN-CAPP-2018-005 to repaint front porch white and floor
Louisburg Green (HC-113), repair and repaint window trim white, repaint trim on home
white, replace missing shutter on 2nd floor window, and repaint shutters (HC-113).

E. Regular Agenda

2. 1339 Seaboard Avenue
Replace front door and paint Black (HC-190), continued from Oct. 4, 2018 meeting.

3. 1301 Jefferson Street
Remove side door and replace with window.

4. 1030 Chesapeake Avenue
Replace all existing two-over-two wood windows with white vinyl windows.

5. 1212 Guerriere Street
Replace metal roof with architectural asphalt shingles.

6. 1308 Seaboard Avenue
Install/replace all windows with vinyl windows, and remove rear door and replace with new
window.

7. 1230 Chesapeake Avenue
Replace seven (7) windows with white vinyl windows.

8. 903 Park Avenue
Rebuild of rear portion of house, replace existing windows with two-over-one windows in
like for like materials, and repaint house Sandy Hook Gray (HC-108).

F. Old Business

G. New Business

H. Committee Reports

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report

J. Legal Guidance

K. Administrative Approvals

L. Citizen Input

M. Adjournment



 
The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English 
proficiency to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in 
advance of this meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of 
the Chesapeake City Council may choose to attend.    



1 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

October 4, 2018  
Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice-Chair; Ed Conner; Joe Maguire; Scott Davis. 

Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Joe Gardner; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, 
Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 

Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

MINUTES 
Approval of the September 6, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved with two amendments, motion to approve 
as submitted made by J. Maguire, and seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes. 

REGULAR AGENDA
1104 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request  
• New application for expired PLN-CAPP-2018-005 to repaint front porch white and floor louisberg green (HC-113),

repair and repaint window trim white, repaint trim on home white, replace missing shutter on 2nd floor window, and
repaint shutters (HC-113), applicant absent; no vote held.

1339 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace door and paint black (HC-190), and replace existing metal roof with charcoal/black color architectural grade

asphalt shingles, applicant agrees to amend application and continue the front door item on the application to a later
meeting date, closed session convened pursuant to VA Code §2.2-3711(7) from 6:02pm - 6:05pm, motion to
approve as amended by S. Davis, and seconded by M. Peterson, one member opposed, all other members
present voting yes.

1317 Rodgers Street 
Original Request 
• Replace existing red metal roof with terra cotta color architectural grade asphalt shingles, Board members agree to

approve the application with a new administratively approved color style after finding the submitted sample style
inappropriate due to color variation, motion to approve as amended by S. Davis, and seconded by M. Peterson,
all members present voting yes.

1301 Jefferson Street 
Original Request 
• Replace/repair roof with like for like materials and color, replace five (5) existing windows with one-over-one vinyl

windows, install new driveway to the rear of the lot on Jackson Ave., applicant requests to amend application to replace
roof with architectural shingles in rustic black color, and to replace six (6) windows (applicant to send N. Lamb style
of windows to have on file), and to remove a side door and cover with vinyl (to appear on a new application at the next
regular scheduled meeting), and to install a 10’ wide and up to 20’ deep driveway, motion to approve as amended
by S. Davis, and seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting yes.

1446 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request 



2 

• New application for expired PLN-CAPP-2017-085 to replace ground floor and second floor windows with Lansing
Standard Series 40 vinyl windows in white with six-over-one exterior muntins; repair and repaint wood siding in almond
(maker: Mill Creek); repair and repaint fascia, front porch columns, and trim in white; install raised panel vinyl shutters
in victoria gray (maker: Mill Creek); install front porch railings in white; repaint brick skirt victoria gray (maker: Mill
Creek), motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis, and seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting
yes.

Old Business 
No old business. 

New Business 
Chair R. Wethington discusses current member vacancy for experience with 50+ year old structures and that Board 
members should encourage anyone they know with the qualifications to apply. 

Chair R. Wethington and Board members agree to begin processing all amendments to the design guidelines, by laws, 
and ordinance in January of 2019.  

Motion to nominate Chair R. Wethington to retain Chairmanship by S. Davis, all members present voting yes; 
motion to nominate Vice-Chair M. Peterson to retain Vice-Chairmanship by J. Maguire, all members present 
voting yes. 

Committee Reports 
Vice-Chair M. Peterson researched and presented information and key dates for several educational conferences for 
Board members to attend. 

Zoning Inspection Status Report 
No status report updates. 

Legal Guidance 
M. Jacobi reminded Board members that the administrative/Board approvals matrix in the design guidelines is enforceable 
as law pursuant to Chesapeake City ordinance, and also recommended moving the next regularly scheduled meeting to 
the South Norfolk Memorial Library due to ongoing construction at the Portlock Galleries building.

Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported eight (8) administrative approvals – all like for like.

Public Input 
Owner of 1212/1214 Guerriere St. asks Board members questions about replacing metal roofs, and comments that he will 
soon file an application for the Board’s consideration.  

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1104 Jackson Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: September 6, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-094

Record Name: PATRICIA BUNYAN

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: PAINT HOUSE WHITE, SHUTTERS GREEN, REPAIR CHIPPED WOOD 

AROUND WINDOWS, PAINT PORCH FLOOR GREEN

Address: 1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 233242306BUNYAN PATRICIA PYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000005120

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

PATRICIA BUNYAN-SCOTT Applicant

Address

1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description PAINT HOUSE, SHUTTERS, TRIM AROUND WINDOW, PORCH 

FLOOR

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-094



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1902

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-094



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-094





Che
sa

�
��

 

S
o
u

th
 N

o
rf

o
lk

 H
is

to
ri

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 

P
atr

ic
ia

 B
u
n
y
an

-S
co

tt
 

(N
a
m

e)
 

1
1
0
4
 J

ac
k
so

n
 A

v
en

u
e,

 C
h

es
ap

ea
k
e,

 V
A

 2
3
3
2
4
 

(A
d

d
re

ss
) 

F
o
r
: 

R
ep

ai
n
t 

fr
o
n
t 
p

o
rc

h
 w

h
it

e;
 r

ep
air

 a
n
d
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 t
ri

m
 w

h
it

e;
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

tr
im

 o
n

 h
o
m

e 

w
h
it

e;
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

sh
u
tt

er
s 

g
re

en
 (

H
C

 1
1
3 

-
L

o
u
is

b
er

g
 G

re
en

);
 r

ep
la

ce
 m

is
si

n
g

 s
h
u
tt

er
 o

n
 t

o
p
 

le
ft

 w
in

d
o
w

 o
f 

h
o
m

e.
 

�
½

 
P

L
N

-C
A

P
P

-2
0
1
8
-0

0
5
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

, 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 N

u
m

b
er

 

B
o
a
rd

 o
f 

H
is

to
ri

c 
a
n

d
 A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 

(N
o
le

: 
T

h
is

 C
er

Ci
li

ca
Ce

 o
r 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
Ce

n
es

s 
ex

p
ir

es
 6

 m
o
n

Ch
s 

fr
o
m

 C
h

e 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
d

a
te

.)
 

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

 

D
a

te
 

I
 



C
e

sa
�

�
� 

S
o
u

th
 N

o
rf

ol
k

 H
is

to
ri

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 

P
A

T
R

IC
I A

 B
UNY

A
N

-S
C

O
T

T
 

(N
a

m
e)

 

1 1
0

4
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 A
 V

E
 -

C
HE

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
, 

V
A

 2
3

3
2

4
 

(A
d

d
re

ss
) 

F
o
r
: 

R
ep

ai
n

t 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

w
h

it
e 

an
d 

sh
u

tt
er

s/
p

o
rc

h
 fl

o
o

r 
L

o
u

is
b

u
rg

 G
re

en
 H

C
 1

13
 

�
E

.
H

�
 

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

0
1
6
-1

2
6
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

, 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 N

u
m

b
er

 

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

H
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 
(N

o
le

: 
T

h
is

 C
e r

li
fh

:a
le

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
n

p
ir

es
 6

 m
o

n
th

s 
fr

o
m

 l
h

c 
a

p
p

ro
v

a
l  

d
a

le
.)

 

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
1
6
 

D
a

te
 





1339 Seaboard Avenue



Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 

CHESAPEAKE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 
-����-�-=-,-��----

(Assigned by Chesapeake Planning Department) 

1. Address/Location of Project: 133 9 .1eab[)tu"'L:>l Av€.,

2. Year Structure Built (or write "new construction"): ________ _

3. Applicant(s): 17larsehetd£r flt-rpet"-b°e.S

Address�/339 Sea.boa.rd Ave 
City: C/u..sapla.J:e. State:� Zip: d.33�f

Daytime Phone:    FAX Number:  
E-mail address:   

4. Owner: (If different from applicant)
Name: � S:/rri': f' H �p

Address: ---------------------
City: _____________ State: Zip: 

-----

Daytime Phone: _______ FAX Number: _______ _ 
E-mail address:

�-
Signature of Applicant/Agent & D•���=====:::::::---WCJJ 8 

5. Detailed Description of Scope of Work (add additional typed sheets if necessary):

See . /ftl:�(2J �I 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
Initial/Date. ___ _ 

July 21, 2016 
6 





Scope of work for 1339 Seaboard Ave., Chesapeake, Va. 23324 

1. Replace front door with approved door & paint with approved

Historical collection HC-190 from Benjamin Moore paints.

(Pictures provided).

2. Replace roof with Architectural Asphalt shingles- approved color by

board is black(samples provided in previous submitted packet).

The current roof is metal and has outlived its functional lifespan 

( Details in Quotes provided).The roof is rusted with many holes 

throughout and is currently leaking. Due to the condition of the 

roof, it is not repairable ( Details in Quotes provided) and needs to 

be replaced. Pictures provided. 



C
tt
es

a
n
e
a
k
e
 

�
lv

lR
G

IN
IA

 

S
o
u

th
 N

o
rf

o
lk

 H
is

to
ri

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 

M
ar

sc
h
ei

d
er

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 
13

3
9
 S

ea
b
o
ar

d
 A

v
en

u
e 

(N
a
m

e)
 

(A
d

d
re

ss
) 

F
o
r
: 

R
ep

ai
r/

re
p
ai

n
t 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 s
id

in
g

 o
n
 t
h
e 

fr
o

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

h
o
m

e 
an

d
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

ll
 o

th
er

 s
id

in
g

 w
it

h
 5

" 
d
u
tc

h
 

la
p
 v

in
y
l 
si

d
in

g
 i
n
 T

y
le

r 
T

au
p
e 

H
C

-4
3
, 

w
ra

p
 i

n
 w

h
it

e 
al

u
m

in
u
m

 t
ri

m
, 
re

p
ai

r/
re

p
la

ce
 a

ll
 e

x
te

ri
o
r 

ro
tt

ed
 w

o
o
d
 l
ik

e 
fo

r 
li

ke
, 

re
p
ai

r/
re

p
la

ce
 fr

o
n
t p

o
rc

h
 w

it
h
 t

o
n
g
u
e 

an
d
 g

ro
o
v
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
an

d
 p

ai
n
t 

w
it

h
 a

n 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 B
en

ja
m

in
 M

o
o
re

 H
is

to
ri

c 
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n
 c

o
lo

r,
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

ll
 e

xt
er

io
r 

li
g
h
t 

fi
xt

u
re

s 

w
it

h
 a

p
p
ro

v
ed

 s
ub

m
it

te
d
 s

ty
le

. 

�
g
�

 
P

L
N

-C
A

P
P

-2
0
1
8
-0

8
8
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

, 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 N

u
m

b
er

 

B
o
a

r
d

 o
f
 H

is
t
o
r
ic

 a
n

d
 A

r
c
h

it
e
c
t
u

r
a

l 
R

e
v

ie
w

 
(N

o
te

: 
T

h
is

 C
er

ti
li

u
le

 o
f 

A
p

p
n

,p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
ex

p
ir

es
 6

 m
on

th
s 

fr
om

 t
h

e 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
d

a
te

.)
 

0
9/

0
7/

2
0
1
8 

D
a
te

 











1301 Jefferson Street 













1030 Chesapeake Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: September 29, 

2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-106

Record Name: 1030 Chesapeake Ave

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: We would like to replace the windows throughout our home. We currently have wood 

materials and would like to transition to vinyl materials. The current windows are 

single pane, drafty, insecure and unsafe. Our electricity bills are outrageous. Also, 

because the windows are not well secured, they are a security and safety hazard. For 

me and my husband, this modification is about quality of life, health and safety. Our 

desire is to live in our home for many years to come. This improvement in quality of 

life, health and safety will allow us to do so.

Address: 1030 Chesapeake Ave AVE

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1030 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324Linnie S. CarterYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

Unknown

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Linnie Carter Applicant -

Address

1030 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Linnie Carter Designer -

Address

1030 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Linnie Carter Developer -

Address

1030 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Linnie Carter Agent -

Address

1030 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Page 1 of 4 PLN-CAPP-2018-106



Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description We would like to replace the windows throughout our home. We 

currently have wood materials and would like to transition to vinyl 

materials. The current windows are single pane, drafty, insecure and 

unsafe. Our electricity bills are outrageous. Also, because the 

windows are not well secured, they are a security and safety hazard. 

For me and my husband, this modification is about quality of life, 

health and safety. Our desire is to live in our home for many years to 

come. This improvement in quality of life, health and safety will allow 

us to do so.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1880

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 4 PLN-CAPP-2018-106



properties.

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 4 PLN-CAPP-2018-106



Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 4 of 4 PLN-CAPP-2018-106



-

















�----------��
---

• 

I 

--c,��--- -_ -_ -_-_ -_:--���- -� �--=--��=Flc=
=•ri 





Wood Windows 

INSTALLATION COST ESTIMATE PER WINDOW, 
BASED ON WINDOW TYPE: 

• Awning: $1 00 - S2,300
• Bay: $5,200 - $7 900
• Casement: $1,200 - $2,000
• Double hung: $1,000 - $1,600

Timetess and sophisticated, wood windows are the 
classic choice. They offer superior insulation and are 
available in various colors and stains. 

Natural wood is extremely durable; when sealed 
properly is resistant to cracks and warping. 





 

 

(white dh, internal grids  

w/ Solarzone ThermD) 

4000 Series…U Factor: .27     SHGC: .27 

Air Infiltration: .04     DP55     STC: 28 

6000 Series TG…U Factor: .22     SHGC: .26 

Air Infiltration: .04     DP50     STC: 28 

 

(white dh, internal grids  

w/Solarzone ThermD Elite) 

4000 Series…U Factor: .27     SHGC: .21 

Air Infiltration: .04     DP55     STC: 28 

6000 Series TG…U Factor:.22     SHGC: .18 

Air Infiltration: .04     DP50     STC: .32 





1308 Seaboard Avenue 































































1212/1214 Guerriere Street



Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 

CHESAPEAKE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: _____________ _ 
(Assigned by Chesapeake Planning Department) 

1. Address/Location of Project: /4'. I '2. / I 2.. I 4 (} £J-e.. rr ' e."(' e.. A-v e .
2. Year Structure Built (or write "new construction"): ________ _

3. Applicant(s): C. � e...� l Q_�oJ...w r' -0
Address:        .
City: Lh � s (... � '=" a. k<; State: oA Zip: 2 33:t-£

Daytime Phone:   FAX Nu�r: f'HAt-� -�--
E-mail address:     

4. Owner: (If different from applicant) 
Name: -�-'4-------------------
Address: ---------------------
City: _____________ St ate: Zip: ____ _ 

Daytime Phone: _______ FAX Number: _______ _ 
E-mail address: -------------------
Signature of Applicant/Agent & Date: ___________ _ 

5. Detailed Description of Scope of Work (add additional typed sheets if necessary): 

t:.L,vy\·::: W\;;t,$ Q6!9t�+ 16 1-e_, ;:pJ5-U!--
\2-fl �(9g_ (!)l)-e_y> =�� lJJo t:10..0..��-

rtlii?!Ji! JL¾!t�t/. 
Certificate of Appro,;teness Application
Initial/Date C � • 

July 21, 2016



































903 Park Avenue 



903 Park Avenue

Pre 1920

Adam Archbell

Chesapeake             VA       

Remove REAR part of structure keeping exterior chimney in place.  Rear portion 

of house will be rebuilt per attached architectural plans.  Replace windows with like

windows that are " 2 over 1" style.  Exterior will be painted Sandy Hook Gray with
white trim and accents.



Adam Archbell



FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY OF COLOR 



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY

D
at

e

Sc
al

e

D
ra

w
n

Jo
b

Sh
ee

t

O
f

Sh
ee

ts

N
O

TE
D

00

M
JA

09
/1

6/
18

18
-0

42Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
he

ck
ed

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TI
C

E:

CONTENT:

   
 A

ll 
dr

aw
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
op

ie
s 

 th
er

e 
of

  a
re

 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

ly
  a

nd
 r

em
ai

n 
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
 M

JA
 

D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

.  
Th

e 
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
or

 u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 u
se

 o
f 

th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 

fr
om

 
M

JA
 D

es
ig

ns
, L

td
. i

s 
st

ric
tly

  
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

 T
hi

s 
de

sig
n 

is 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

by
 f

ed
er

al
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 la
w

s. 
   

 W
rit

te
n 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 o

n 
th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 s
ha

ll 
 h

av
e 

pr
ec

ed
en

ce
 o

ve
r 

sc
al

ed
 d

im
en

sio
ns

. C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l v
er

ify
 a

nd
 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

ll 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
jo

b.
 T

hi
s 

of
fic

e 
m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
sh

ow
n 

by
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

. A
ny

 d
isc

re
pa

nc
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
de

sig
ne

r 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
,  

fo
r 

 p
ro

pe
r 

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

.  
Ev

er
y 

ef
fo

rt
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

er
ro

r 
fr

ee
 p

la
n 

ho
w

ev
er

, M
JA

 D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

. a
ss

um
es

 n
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

s, 
m

ish
ap

s 
pr

io
r 

to
, d

ur
in

g 
an

d 
po

st
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n. Member:     American Institute of Building Design A

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

PR
IN

TS
 - 

FO
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

U
R

A
L

R
EV

EI
W

 B
O

A
R

D
#2

 - 
10

/2
4/

18

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 

 S
C

A
LE

: 1
" 

=
 2

0'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 IN
TE

N
T 

O
N

LY
. A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

A
RY

 L
IN

ES
, E

TC
.

O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E 
V

ER
IF

IE
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

LA
N

D
 S

U
RV

EY
O

R 
IF

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

/O
R

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 T
O

 C
O

M
PL

Y
 W

IT
H

 C
U

R
R

A
N

T 
C

O
D

ES
, R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 C
O

V
EN

A
N

TS
.

A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

EW
 2

N
D

FL
O

O
R 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

EW
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 U

PG
R

A
D

ES

T-
1CODE & INDEX

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
20

18
 M

JA
 D

E
S

IG
N

S,
 L

TD
.

PL
A

N
S 

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 F

O
R

:

A
R

C
H

BE
LL

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

PL
A

N
S 

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 B

Y:

IN
D

EX
:

T-
1 

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

A
-1

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

A
-2

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 &
 D

ET
A

IL
S

A
-3

 F
IR

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 &
 D

ET
A

IL
S

A
-4

 S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 &
 D

ET
A

IL
S

A
-5

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
-6

  S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

A
-7

 1
st

 F
LO

O
R

 &
 2

nd
 F

LO
O

R
 F

R
A

M
IN

G

A
-7

.1
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 &
 R

O
O

F 
FR

A
M

IN
G

A
-8

  T
Y

PI
C

A
L 

FR
A

M
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

A
-9

  B
R

A
C

ED
 W

A
LL

 P
LA

N
S

A
-1

0 
 R

EF
LE

C
TE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 P
LA

N
S

C
O

D
E 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E:

 
20

12
 V

IR
G

IN
IA

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
C

O
D

E

U
SE

 G
R

O
U

P:
 R

-5
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L

TY
PE

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

:  
V

-B
 (

U
N

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

)

W
IN

D
 L

O
A

D
:  

≤
10

0 
M

PH
.  

EX
PO

SU
R

E 
B.

 -
 C

H
ES

A
PE

A
K

E

W
IN

D
O

W
S 

SH
A

LL
 H

A
V

E 
A

 M
IN

. D
P3

0 
RA

TI
N

G
.

FE
N

ES
TR

A
TI

O
N

 U
 F

A
CT

O
R:

 0
.3

5 
M

IN
.

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
S 

SH
A

LL
 H

A
V

E 
A

 D
P(

PS
F)

 +
15

.3
0/

-1
7.

00
 R

A
TI

N
G

. (
C

H
ES

A
PE

A
K

E)

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
IE

S 
O

U
TS

ID
E 

TH
E 

C
H

A
M

BE
R

S 
FI

EL
D

 &
 N

IA
 J

LU
S 

&
 A

IC
U

Z
 N

O
IS

E 
Z

O
N

ES
.

PL
A

N
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

   
M

O
N

TY
  J

.  
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
 A

.I.
B.

D
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

H
ES

A
PE

A
K

E,
 V

A
  2

33
22

 

PL
A

N
 D

A
TE

:
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 1
6,

 2
01

8
R

EV
IS

ED
:

M
em

be
r:

   
   

 A
m

er
ic

an
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Bu

ild
in

g 
D

es
ig

n
A B 

 D

52
5 

Fo
xg

at
e 

Q
ua

rt
er

, C
he

sa
pe

ak
e,

 V
a.

 2
33

22
Ph

on
e/

Fa
x:

 (
75

7)
 4

06
-4

40
4

E-
m

ai
l: 

m
ja

de
zy

n@
co

x.
ne

t

"C
ust

om
 R

esid
en

tia
l D

esig
n a

nd
 D

raf
tin

g"

BA
SI

C 
A

BB
R

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S:

A
.F

.F
.

A
BO

V
E 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R
A

.H
.U

. 
A

IR
 H

A
N

D
LI

N
G

 U
N

IT
A

.O
.  

  
A

R
C

H
ED

 O
PE

N
IN

G
C

.O
.

C
A

SE
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
CA

TH
.

C
A

TH
ED

R
A

L
CL

G
.

C
EI

LI
N

G
CO

N
T.

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
D

IA
.

D
IA

M
ET

ER
D

BL
.

D
O

U
BL

E
D

BL
'D

.
D

O
U

BL
ED

D
.O

.
D

O
U

BL
E 

O
V

EN
D

.S
.

D
IS

A
PP

EA
R

IN
G

 P
U

LL
-D

O
W

N
 S

TA
IR

S
D

.W
.

D
IS

H
W

A
SH

ER
EL

EV
.

EL
EV

A
TO

R
FR

.
FR

EN
C

H
G

.W
.B

.
G

Y
PS

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

RD
H

T.
H

EI
G

H
T

JS
T.

JO
IS

T
M

.O
.

M
A

SO
N

RY
 O

PE
N

IN
G

O
.A

.S
.

O
R

 A
S 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
O

/C
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
PT

.
PR

ES
SU

R
E 

TR
EA

TE
D

S
Q

TR
.

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

R
.

R
IS

ER
R

EF
G

. 
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TO

R
R

.O
. 

R
O

U
G

H
 O

PE
N

IN
G

SQ
. 

SQ
U

A
R

E
SH

W
R

. 
SH

O
W

ER
TR

T'
D

. 
W

D
. T

R
EA

TE
D

 W
O

O
D

TR
D

. 
TR

EA
D

T 
&

 G
 

TO
N

G
U

E 
A

N
D

 G
RO

O
V

E
T.

O
.P

.
TO

P 
O

F 
W

IN
D

O
W

U
.N

.O
. 

U
N

LE
SS

 N
O

TE
D

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

W
/ 

W
IT

H
W

.W
.F

. 
W

EL
D

ED
 W

IR
E 

FA
BR

IC

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
A

D
S-

D
ES

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

S 
FO

R
 R

O
O

F:
20

 P
SF

 L
IV

E 
LO

A
D

10
 P

SF
 D

EA
D

 L
O

A
D

30
 P

SF
 T

O
TA

L 
LO

A
D

D
ES

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

 F
O

R
  A

TT
IC

 F
LO

O
R

 T
A

BL
E 

R
80

2.
4(

2)
:

20
 P

SF
 L

IV
E 

LO
A

D
10

 P
SF

 D
EA

D
 L

O
A

D
30

 P
SF

 T
O

TA
L 

LO
A

D

D
ES

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

 F
O

R
 F

LO
O

R
 R

ES
. L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S 
R

50
2.

3.
1(

2)
:

40
 P

SF
 L

IV
E 

LO
A

D
10

 P
SF

 D
EA

D
 L

O
A

D
50

 P
SF

 T
O

TA
L 

LO
A

D

D
ES

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

 F
O

R
 F

LO
O

R
 (

R
ES

. S
LE

EP
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S)
 R

50
2.

3.
1(

1)
:

30
 P

SF
 L

IV
E 

LO
A

D
10

 P
SF

 D
EA

D
 L

O
A

D
40

 P
SF

 T
O

TA
L 

LO
A

D

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
N

O
W

 L
O

A
D

:

10
 P

SF

G
U

A
R

D
S 

&
 H

A
N

D
 R

A
IL

S:
  2

00
 L

L
ST

A
IR

S:
 4

0 
LL

D
EC

K
S:

 
 4

0 
LL

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 B

A
LC

O
N

IE
S 

:  
   

 6
0 

LL

N
O

TE
: S

O
U

TH
ER

N
 Y

EL
LO

W
 P

IN
E 

N
O

. 2
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
V

EN
TI

O
N

A
L

H
EA

D
ER

S 
A

N
D

 B
EA

M
S.

  E
N

G
IN

EE
R

ED
LU

M
BE

R
 A

S 
PE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 A
N

D
/O

R
P.

E.
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

A
S

C
E

 7
 W

in
ds

pe
ed

A
S

C
E

 7
 G

ro
un

d 
S

no
w

 L
oa

d
R

el
at

ed
 R

es
ou

rc
es

S
po

ns
or

s
A

bo
ut

 A
TC

C
on

ta
ct

S
ea

rc
h 

R
es

ul
ts

Q
ue

ry
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

 M
ar

 2
1 

20
17

La
tit

ud
e:

 3
6.

76
82

Lo
ng

itu
de

: -
76

.2
87

5

A
S

C
E

 7
-1

0 
W

in
ds

pe
ed

s
(3

-s
ec

 p
ea

k 
gu

st
 in

 m
ph

*)
:

R
is

k 
C

at
eg

or
y 

I: 
10

8
R

is
k 

C
at

eg
or

y 
II:

 1
17

R
is

k 
C

at
eg

or
y 

III
-IV

: 1
25

M
R

I*
* 

10
-Y

ea
r:

 7
6

M
R

I*
* 

25
-Y

ea
r:

 8
4

M
R

I*
* 

50
-Y

ea
r:

 9
1

M
R

I*
* 

10
0-

Ye
ar

: 9
7

A
S

C
E

 7
-0

5 
W

in
ds

pe
ed

:
  1

07
 (3

-s
ec

 p
ea

k 
gu

st
 in

 m
ph

)
A

S
C

E
 7

-9
3 

W
in

ds
pe

ed
:

  8
9 

(fa
st

es
t m

ile
 in

 m
ph

)

*M
ile

s 
pe

r h
ou

r
**

M
ea

n 
R

ec
ur

re
nc

e 
In

te
rv

al

U
se

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
ul

t w
ith

 lo
ca

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
of

fic
ia

ls
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
-s

pe
ci

fic
 w

in
d 

sp
ee

d
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

at
 g

ov
er

n.

 P
rin

t y
ou

r r
es

ul
ts

W
IN

D
S

P
E

E
D

 W
E

B
S

IT
E

 D
IS

C
LA

IM
E

R
W

hi
le

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
es

en
te

d 
on

 th
is

 w
eb

si
te

 is
 b

el
ie

ve
d 

to
 b

e 
co

rr
ec

t, 
AT

C
 a

nd
 it

s 
sp

on
so

rs
 a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
to

rs
as

su
m

e 
no

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

r 
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
its

 a
cc

ur
ac

y.
 T

he
 m

at
er

ia
l p

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

in
ds

pe
ed

 r
ep

or
t s

ho
ul

d 
no

t
be

 u
se

d
 o

r 
re

lie
d

 u
po

n
 f

or
 a

ny
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
 w

ith
ou

t 
co

m
pe

te
nt

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

n
 a

nd
 v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n
 o

f 
its

ac
cu

ra
cy

, s
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

 b
y 

en
gi

ne
er

s 
or

 o
th

er
 li

ce
ns

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

. A
TC

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nt

en
d 

th
at

 th
e

us
e

of
th

is
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

pl
ac

e
th

e
so

un
d

ju
dg

m
en

t
of

su
ch

co
m

pe
te

nt
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s,

ha
vi

ng
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

an
d

kn
ow

le
dg

e
in

th
e

fie
ld

of
pr

ac
tic

e,
no

r
to

su
bs

tit
ut

e
fo

r
th

e
st

an
da

rd
of

ca
re

re
qu

ire
d

of
su

ch
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s

in
in

te
rp

re
tin

g 
an

d 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 w

in
ds

pe
ed

 r
ep

or
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

is
 w

eb
si

te
. U

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
fro

m
 th

is
 w

eb
si

te
 a

ss
um

e 
al

l l
ia

bi
lit

y 
ar

is
in

g 
fro

m
 s

uc
h 

us
e.

 U
se

 o
f 

th
e 

ou
tp

ut
 o

f 
th

is
 w

eb
si

te
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

im
pl

y
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
de

 b
od

ie
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
de

 a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e
bu

ild
in

g 
si

te
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
y 

la
tit

ud
e/

lo
ng

itu
de

 lo
ca

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
w

in
ds

pe
ed

 lo
ad

 re
po

rt.

S
po

ns
or

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
AT

C
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t F
un

d 
• A

pp
lie

d 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
ou

nc
il 

• 
20

1 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

S
ho

re
s 

P
ar

kw
ay

, S
ui

te
 2

40
 •

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
, C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 9
40

65
 •

 (6
50

) 5
95

-1
54

2

M
ap

 d
at

a 
©

20
17

 G
oo

gl
e

Re
po

rt
 a

 m
ap

 e
rr

or

Se
ar

ch
 R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r M
ap

ht
tp

://
w

in
ds

pe
ed

.a
tc

ou
nc

il.
or

g/
in

de
x.

ph
p?

op
tio

n=
co

m
_c

on
te

nt
&

vi
ew

=a
rti

cl
e&

id
=1

0&
de

c=
1&

la
tit

ud
e=

36
...

.

1 
of

 1
3/

21
/1

7,
 1

2:
56

 P
M

12
0 

W
IN

G
FI

EL
D

 A
V

E.
, C

H
ES

A
PE

A
K

E,
 V

A
 2

33
25

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IT
E:

 9
03

 P
A

RK
 A

V
E.

, C
H

ES
A

PE
A

K
E,

 V
A

 2
33

24

 P
RO

JE
CT

:
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 &
W

H
O

LE
 H

O
U

SE
 R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

CO
N

SU
TA

N
T:

M
ic

ha
el

 W
. S

ch
oo

le
y,

 P
.E

.
Sm

al
l P

ot
at

oe
s 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
43

13
 B

on
ne

y 
Ro

ad
V

ir
gi

ni
a 

Be
ac

h,
 V

A
 2

34
52

P:
 7

57
-2

22
-1

02
1

C
: 7

57
-4

77
-1

06
0

F:
 7

57
-9

62
-5

46
8

M
W

Sc
ho

ol
ey

@
sm

al
lp

ot
at

oe
se

ng
.c

om



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY

D
at

e

Sc
al

e

D
ra

w
n

Jo
b

Sh
ee

t

O
f

Sh
ee

ts

N
O

TE
D

00

M
JA

09
/1

6/
18

18
-0

42Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
he

ck
ed

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TI
C

E:

CONTENT:

   
 A

ll 
dr

aw
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
op

ie
s 

 th
er

e 
of

  a
re

 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

ly
  a

nd
 r

em
ai

n 
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
 M

JA
 

D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

.  
Th

e 
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
or

 u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 u
se

 o
f 

th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 

fr
om

 
M

JA
 D

es
ig

ns
, L

td
. i

s 
st

ric
tly

  
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

 T
hi

s 
de

sig
n 

is 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

by
 f

ed
er

al
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 la
w

s. 
   

 W
rit

te
n 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 o

n 
th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 s
ha

ll 
 h

av
e 

pr
ec

ed
en

ce
 o

ve
r 

sc
al

ed
 d

im
en

sio
ns

. C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l v
er

ify
 a

nd
 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

ll 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
jo

b.
 T

hi
s 

of
fic

e 
m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
sh

ow
n 

by
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

. A
ny

 d
isc

re
pa

nc
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
de

sig
ne

r 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
,  

fo
r 

 p
ro

pe
r 

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

.  
Ev

er
y 

ef
fo

rt
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

er
ro

r 
fr

ee
 p

la
n 

ho
w

ev
er

, M
JA

 D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

. a
ss

um
es

 n
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

s, 
m

ish
ap

s 
pr

io
r 

to
, d

ur
in

g 
an

d 
po

st
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n. Member:          American Institute of Building Design A

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

PR
IN

TS
 - 

FO
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

U
R

A
L

R
EV

EI
W

 B
O

A
R

D
#2

 - 
10

/2
4/

18

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

Q
U

A
R

E 
FO

O
TA

G
E

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
92

0.
36

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

52
2.

32

Su
bt

ot
al

1,
44

2.
68

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

1,
44

2.
68

Fr
on

t S
to

op
17

.4
2

Re
ar

 P
or

ch
34

.3
5

A
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

A
S-

BU
IL

T 
FI

R
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
Sc

al
e:

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8" 16'-1 3/16" 2'-6 5/8"

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

W
/D

W
H

REFG.
SPACE

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8" 16'-1 3/16" 2'-6 5/8"

11
'-4

 7
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

A
S-

BU
IL

T 
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
Sc

al
e:

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

11'-4 3/16" 3 1/2" 15'-8 11/16"

25
'-3

 3
/1

6"

11
'-1

 7
/8

"

8'-10 13/16"6'-0 7/8"

11
'-1

 7
/8

"

17
'-1

 7
/1

6"

12
'-1

1 
11

/1
6"

R
EA

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

SC
A

LE
: N

O
N

E
R

IG
H

T 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
SC

A
LE

: N
O

N
E

LE
FT

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
SC

A
LE

: N
O

N
E

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

SC
A

LE
: N

O
N

E

AS-BUILT &
DEMOLITION PLAN

FOR BEDROOM
ADDITION

A
-1

M
A

ST
ER

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

M
A

ST
ER

BA
TH

PO
RC

H

BA
TH

 N
O

. 2
FL

O
O

R
ED

 A
R

EA
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

K
IT

C
H

EN

W
.I.

C
.

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

ST
A

IR
 W

EL
L

ST
A

IR
 W

EL
L

37
'-6

 5
/8

"

37
'-6

 5
/8

"

A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

EW
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

W
H

O
LE

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
RE

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
&

 M
O

D
ER

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

W
H

O
LE

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
RE

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
&

 M
O

D
ER

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY

D
at

e

Sc
al

e

D
ra

w
n

Jo
b

Sh
ee

t

O
f

Sh
ee

ts

N
O

TE
D

00

M
JA

09
/1

6/
18

18
-0

42Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
he

ck
ed

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TI
C

E:

CONTENT:

   
 A

ll 
dr

aw
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
op

ie
s 

 th
er

e 
of

  a
re

 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

ly
  a

nd
 r

em
ai

n 
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
 M

JA
 

D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

.  
Th

e 
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
or

 u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 u
se

 o
f 

th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 

fr
om

 
M

JA
 D

es
ig

ns
, L

td
. i

s 
st

ric
tly

  
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

 T
hi

s 
de

sig
n 

is 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

by
 f

ed
er

al
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 la
w

s. 
   

 W
rit

te
n 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 o

n 
th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 s
ha

ll 
 h

av
e 

pr
ec

ed
en

ce
 o

ve
r 

sc
al

ed
 d

im
en

sio
ns

. C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l v
er

ify
 a

nd
 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

ll 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
jo

b.
 T

hi
s 

of
fic

e 
m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
sh

ow
n 

by
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

. A
ny

 d
isc

re
pa

nc
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
de

sig
ne

r 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
,  

fo
r 

 p
ro

pe
r 

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

.  
Ev

er
y 

ef
fo

rt
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

er
ro

r 
fr

ee
 p

la
n 

ho
w

ev
er

, M
JA

 D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

. a
ss

um
es

 n
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

s, 
m

ish
ap

s 
pr

io
r 

to
, d

ur
in

g 
an

d 
po

st
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n. Member:          American Institute of Building Design A

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

PR
IN

TS
 - 

FO
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

U
R

A
L

R
EV

EI
W

 B
O

A
R

D
#2

 - 
10

/2
4/

18

D
ET

A
IL

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

1 A
-2

D
ET

A
IL

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

2 A
-2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

Q
U

A
R

E 
FO

O
TA

G
E

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
92

0.
36

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

52
2.

32

Su
bt

ot
al

1,
44

2.
68

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

1,
44

2.
68

Fr
on

t S
to

op
17

.4
2

Re
ar

 P
or

ch
34

.3
5

A
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

N
EW

 W
O

R
K

 F
IR

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8" 16'-1 3/16" 2'-6 5/8"

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

W/D

W
H

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-1
 3

/1
6"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8" 16'-1 3/16" 2'-6 5/8"

11
'-5

 3
/8

"
26

'-0
 1

1/
16

"

N
EW

 W
O

R
K

  S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

25
'-3

 3
/1

6"

6'-0 7/8"

0"

16
'-1

1 
11

/1
6"

12
'-1

1 
11

/1
6"

3'-0
"

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 N
O

. 2

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 N
O

. 2
R

EF
G

.
SP

A
CE

8'-10 13/16"

11
'-1

 7
/8

"D
W

K
IT

C
H

EN

U
P

D
N

3-
0

FNEW WORK
 ADDITION

FLOOR PLANSS

A
-3

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN

D
IN

IN
G

FO
YE

R

M
A

ST
ER

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 N
O

. 3

M
A

ST
ER

 B
A

TH

O
PE

N
 o

r
FL

O
O

R
ED

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 N
O

. 2

BA
TH

 N
O

. 2

BA
TH

 N
O

. 3
W

.I.
C

.

H
A

LL

SP
RA

Y 
FO

A
M

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

  T
O

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 H

EA
D

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN
BA

TH
 N

O
. 2

SP
RA

Y 
FO

A
M

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

  T
O

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 H

EA
D

 R
O

O
M

10
.5

" 
C

A
TH

ED
R

A
L 

FG
.

IN
SU

L 
@

 A
PE

X
 O

F 
RO

O
M

S.

LO
U

N
G

IN
G

N
O

O
K

LO
U

N
G

IN
G

N
O

O
K

BR
EA

K
FA

ST
PE

N
IN

SU
LA



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY

D
at

e

Sc
al

e

D
ra

w
n

Jo
b

Sh
ee

t

O
f

Sh
ee

ts

N
O

TE
D

00

M
JA

09
/1

6/
18

18
-0

42Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
he

ck
ed

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TI
C

E:

CONTENT:

   
 A

ll 
dr

aw
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
op

ie
s 

 th
er

e 
of

  a
re

 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

ly
  a

nd
 r

em
ai

n 
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
 M

JA
 

D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

.  
Th

e 
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
or

 u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 u
se

 o
f 

th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
iss

io
n 

fr
om

 
M

JA
 D

es
ig

ns
, L

td
. i

s 
st

ric
tly

  
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

 T
hi

s 
de

sig
n 

is 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

by
 f

ed
er

al
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 la
w

s. 
   

 W
rit

te
n 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 o

n 
th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 s
ha

ll 
 h

av
e 

pr
ec

ed
en

ce
 o

ve
r 

sc
al

ed
 d

im
en

sio
ns

. C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
al

l v
er

ify
 a

nd
 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

ll 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
jo

b.
 T

hi
s 

of
fic

e 
m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

di
m

en
sio

ns
 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
sh

ow
n 

by
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

. A
ny

 d
isc

re
pa

nc
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
de

sig
ne

r 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
,  

fo
r 

 p
ro

pe
r 

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

.  
Ev

er
y 

ef
fo

rt
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

er
ro

r 
fr

ee
 p

la
n 

ho
w

ev
er

, M
JA

 D
es

ig
ns

, L
td

. a
ss

um
es

 n
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

s, 
m

ish
ap

s 
pr

io
r 

to
, d

ur
in

g 
an

d 
po

st
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n. Member:     American Institute of Building Design A

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

PR
IN

TS
 - 

FO
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

U
R

A
L

R
EV

EI
W

 B
O

A
R

D
#2

 - 
10

/2
4/

18

A
-5NEW WORK

ELEVATIONS

R
EA

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

R
IG

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

LE
FT

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
Sc

al
e:

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
FR

O
N

T 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
Sc

al
e:

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

37
'-6

 5
/8

"

Be
nj

am
in

 M
oo

re
 H

ist
or

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n:
 S

an
dy

 H
oo

k 
Gr

ay

Ro
of

 S
hi

ng
le

 C
ol

or
:  

W
ea

th
er

ed
 W

oo
d 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 S
hi

ng
le

s

W
in

do
w

s:
 2

 o
ve

r 1
 st

yl
e.

Be
nj

am
in

 M
oo

re
 H

ist
or

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n:
 S

an
dy

 H
oo

k 
Gr

ay

Ro
of

 S
hi

ng
le

 C
ol

or
:  

W
ea

th
er

ed
 W

oo
d 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 S
hi

ng
le

s

W
in

do
w

s:
 2

 o
ve

r 1
 st

yl
e.

W
hi

te
 T

rim
 a

nd
 A

cc
en

ts
.

W
hi

te
 T

rim
 a

nd
 A

cc
en

ts
.



1230 Chesapeake Avenue 


























	2018-11-01 Meeting Packet
	IMG-0713
	IMG-0714
	IMG-0715
	IMG-0716
	IMG-0717
	IMG-0718
	IMG-0720
	IMG-0721
	IMG-0722
	IMG-0723
	IMG-0725
	IMG-0726
	IMG-0727
	IMG-0728
	IMG-0729
	IMG-0730
	IMG-0731
	IMG-0732
	IMG-0733
	IMG-0734
	IMG-0735
	IMG-0736
	IMG-0740
	IMG-0741
	IMG-0742
	IMG-0743
	IMG-0744
	IMG-0745
	IMG-0746
	IMG-0747
	IMG-0748
	ADP89A7.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1104 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Legal Guidance
	Administrative Approvals
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:

	1.pdf
	0- COVER
	1- DEMOLITION PLAN
	3- 1ST & 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	5- ELEVATIONS

	ADPEC73.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	ADP2E6.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



